


Preventive maintenance services performed on the City’'s generators lessen the likelihood of
equipment failure and help control costs by prolonging each generator’s useful life. The services
to be provided for each generator include:
=  Two annual preventive maintenance inspections;
=  One complete oil change and fluid top-off;
= One annual 2-hour load bank test for generators at fire stations, sanitary sewage lift
stations and water booster stations;
= One annual 4-hour load bank test for generators at the Civic Center and Police
Headquarters; and,
= Coolant flushes, as heeded and with the City’s advance approval.

Repairs would also be performed at an hourly rate as needed and with the City's advance
approval,

Eight proposals were received in response fo the attached publicly solicited RFP. Pricing from
each responding firm is presented in detfail on the attached Pricing Summary sheet and
summarized below:

American Generators S 15,

Preventive Maintenance Technologies $ 17,557
Michigan CAT $ 17,605
Power Equipment Services $ 17,655
Wolverine Power $ 18,200
W.W. Williams $ 18,925
Cummins Bridgeway $ 22,984
Gen Power $ 23,850

One key element of this confract’s pricing is the hourly rates for completing generator repairs.
Although American Generators’ hourly rates are the second lowest overall, a comparison with
the firm with the lowest hourly rates (W.W. Williams for workday repairs, Cummins Bridgeway for
after-hours repairs) results in a cost differential of only $5/hour.

American Generators’ proposal is recommended as being in the best interest of the City as it is
responsive (i.e., American Generator has complied with all requirements of the RFP) and it
submitted the lowest base price. In addition, American Generators meets all qualifications listed
in the RFP.

American Generators has been the City’s generator maintenance and repair vendor for two
years and its prior work experience with the City has been satisfactory.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval to award a Generator Preventive Maintenance and Repair
Service contract to American Generators Sales & Service, LLC, the lowest responding firm,
for an estimated annual amount of $31,970 ($15,070 for preventive maintenance and
$16,900 for repairs). The term of the confract is one year with two one-year renewal
options.



Mayor Gatt

Council Member Margolis

Mayor Pro Tem Staudt

Council Member Mutch

Council Member Casey

Council Member Wrobel

Council Member Fischer










CITY OF NOVI
GENERATOR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR CONTRACT

CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS QUESTI@ii

Failure fo answer all questions could result in rejection of your bid. y

Name of Firm /Z)meflcav’\ ‘5“6}"\6(‘3"@(& & les -+ S‘é(\ﬁﬁe_ LLC
Address: é/ég /)F/’IKP/C/ /)” e C

City, State Zip L afer '?%fC/' #1) 48329

Telephone&)é}go—éggc 4’915/ Fax ;)4 g (0_973"7?/8

Mobile X498 . 795 . 3903

Agent's Name [please print} Léah CQ va her

AgentsTile (7818t N e

Email Address: /Cé?ifa /ﬁ/@ Q/%@f/cam Q@ﬁ@/?faf (Om

Website /&t i) . AMEican — ci\emefafar Com_

cityofnoviorg

1. Organizational structure: Corporation, Parinership, etc. ff—LC
Firm established: &0+ (O c;
How many full time employees? 4 __ Part time?
Do you have 24-hour emergency service? V€ S

24-hour/7-day Emergency Telephone Number 974@ 23.49919 ar 248.3990. 6036
Provide your procedure for handling night and weekend cails.
S C@r’\c'j I')dMAff’ i d: rect Cell nlnan€ A€ sSenu

’{"fdr\ KDdUa\ Pi?*‘d«ify

o v oa W N

7. What is your typical response time, from time of call to arrival on site? 45 min.
8. Can you meet our emergency response requirement? 3 jes
If not, what is the time framie for your response?¢
9. Address of your local facility Same_ as 2 layve
10. Distance of local facility from the Novi Civic Center 20 m \es

11. Are you able to provide insurance coverage as required by this bid? }/65

12. List the scope of services (type of work) you are able fo perform. &
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Seruices, Svs{—c'm and acnefaﬁr lead analysis_including f)aw—eé’“ Lactst ard fgmon

({:tgfbi ‘{thl "HWM@I a(\ﬂﬁa ; 5@4@-{—‘- N\? ‘I:ﬁ? <@ 7& [ o s‘}d‘r‘%‘mu
et L\, Qe e Paaca i Sis PLlpron J-
13. Lxs?qny‘(:}‘jofr xon(OI{L censaés/cer’rfl ications you/yoJr;? employ g ove %‘?ﬁggiﬁo G

would be applicable to this contract. |
State of n/T(C_I/\\GQA’\ Masﬁ’f Eleckiions £jcense
Stk 0 Mic b cmn E/{’L’H ical Contractacs Liense
(renecac Lagge “Bs < Larsge, (rensed (rhCred _

14. Provide a list of mobile service technicians, and all other professi&nol staff fo be
assigned to this contract. Include name, title, license number, ci:nd years of

experience, full/part time, on-call availability, qudlifications, ondﬁexperience. Must be

staff working out of local facility. !

Dﬁda[@j P/éfz/k’f AN Hme #on Call, Sbke of /m [fcense F
A /A??ﬁs& MNaster Elecitician ficense 2= 63 /@gm

24 Vf’grs QKD ; Lt

7 | Dy
S;,a‘ff /dit}: i(i ~—ruff time +oncail Shk o€ M1 llense 5‘4337@75
g\: e ruwx:(' “eriecativn T lt’r_mr\sc.nm t»'*a igahrd FA IF‘H iA4- I/‘?I 1"’3@;’7’

15. Lls’r equipment, ‘roo{s J/ & 07? other reégurces available to your firm to perform this

contract: |
gﬁa;?ne Ff:ga,nmhz T Is 4 lectvical (5hfhdron = 0/{ ‘Jjnos-fa‘, 7o /s
ine ?fsd(cﬂg Mfgc\.‘ [N meder, d:ﬁ&nu*ﬁa Scop Mefes j»’!’ dindd —lca"“/ﬂh

" / raeneste code ff’mfef

ma 1 aing 24 ol ~ fhali
<J

Enging  febylding Jools (ren Set (onboller  Colicame . é@ummm% ;""ijj
L

nhife Cranes , Spc swad Ind_Vibratin ’/"&4’//:5 Mo frs.

16. Do you own a rental fleet of generators? Vg S If yes, how many2 __ 3
17. Do you have rental cablese ’i/ £s

18. Are you able to install an emergency rental generator? }/zﬁ
19. Are you capable of servicing & repairing automatic fransfer switches? i{ If so,
please list & describe brcmdsﬁ&d Zenth (enecae ,Commins, Ko le, Goter gl -5

20. Do you stock spare parts for emergency setvices? K/z{s
21. What is your estimated delivery fime for non-stocked l‘rems2 / O/é u o AV o 6/e.£2r7='—

22. Provide a list of all open contracts your company currently holds. Include contfact

name, organization, type, size, required date of completion, percentage of

completion, and value of coniract.
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[{0 ¢niaters
Ls\;u&qsbn CL)U/\'{‘ﬁD%V\(\MW\OS-(\'\ Aonoal P~ Roky /)(mvanm vh 877-546-)070
M@comA Jovnship - §em Jonuel PM (gﬂf«\em{ers ~ Tasen Getle 4576 ~GG2 0710 k3¢

=
Mfﬂ}&&m—”k Kau/i’%c [isan Hem}mL\ mg.h-k’ngmg Conctenc & - Ph1 &'hclﬁﬁu My - -2218

Med: /61[4(-7 / boweil I Mpnl, P(VM¢> i Richmend, S—Ferimﬁ e !«-k\ Som; '/171711(;?1 Pyl /e Cimecmian

)

23. References: Provide at least three (3) current client references (with contact names
and phone numbers) that are comparable in scope to this bid. Several references
from municipalities would be desirable.

Company ‘//(/fécfama’} (\fl/a/llﬂ.vz (gmﬂaﬂy
Address 375'80 Masaoed \f‘f‘ff ling_ Hf{‘ah’f( M) €33/0
Phone A84-6/5-723< __ Contact E)ome /gﬂu/\ é(l’f e@ia/ﬁf/

Company /7/1 Boint ﬂcﬁoi/ifjn*fc
Address 043/ F;’/ke ﬂ MilGied Iy 483%
Phone 524 3'[4574 - 44,00 Contact name /4145/7 /?056

e /7
Company Z;um«.mn { wnw {)/"Nh ( 2mmiSsi an

Address 2300° - (rand Rver Ave. %m// 2l 44@3
Phone /977 54(:; 004@ Contact name /3 : 27

24. Provide any additional information you would like fo include which may not be

included within this Questionnaire. You may attach additional sheets.

THE FOREGOING QUESTIONNAIRE IS A TRUE STATEMENT OF PACTS: »
Signature of Authorized Company Representative: /4/(‘ an @/Z{

Representative's Name (please print) / cal J(/JJ //f"/

Date %“/)"‘QO(S
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CITY OF Novi ) . Company Name .
GENERATOR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE REPAIR CONTRACT /LZIWZ«’( can Cene g fres §a [i’s\(-&;

PROPOSAL FORM

We the undersigned as bidder, propose to furnish Generator Preventive Maintenance & Repair Services
to the City of Novi according to the RFP specifications for the following prices:

Price for Price for Price for-
Price for Inspection with Load test Load test Price for Coolant
Inspection only Oil Change 4 hour 2 hour Price to Load Flush
BASE BID (Secondary PM) | (Primary PM) | (Monday-Friday) | (Monday-Friday) | Test (Saturday) | (upon request)
Civic Center /50 °° 520 °° 40°° 500 #° (20O
Police Dept. [ 50 °° 330°° _ ‘40? O ° 500 - 540°°
DPS [50°*  13/0° | 570 °°
Fire Station#1 | ] £ ¢ 275 0% | 420 “°
Fire Station#2 | /50) *° S 50¢° ZEA
Fire Station #3 /57) °° 5140 ' 43p e
Fire Station#4 | j47) *° | 250°° | 430°°
Lift Station #1 | /5 °° | 97597 | 430°°
Lift Station#2 | /4¢) ° KD | FRp°°
Lift Station#3 | /50 °° | 200°° | 430 °°
Lift Station#4 | /40 ™ | R0 °° =4 3709
Lift Station#5 | /40 | J00°° 430 °°
Lift Station#6 | /59) °° XRS50~ 43000
Lift Station#7 |/ 50 ° 275°° | 720 e
Lift Station#8__| /50°° /75 °° | dF0°° of
Lift Station #10 | /50°° 35 °° 520 °°
Lit Station#12__| /59 2° | 3/52¢ | 520 °°
Lift Station#13 | /5)“° 35 520 °°
Lift Station #19 | /<7 °° | 375 ¢ 65 “°
Booster | (50° | 475 L0
sooster#1___| /50°° | 4759° | wa w607
{TOTAL 315{%0(8(] &/7(8&30 <'32[7(';:'06? ° 47 @6000 0.00 fﬂd@%ﬁo
¥3j50 —  ¥bino— b U4asoT  Fieoe *i5070-~
Price for
Price per Inspection with | Price to Load Price to Load Price for Coolant
Inspection only Oil Change test 4hour | test 2hour | Priceto Load Flush
ALTERNATE #1 | (Secondary PM)| (Primary PM) |(Monday-Friday) | (Monday-Friday) Test (Saturday) | (upon request)
Ice Arena /25 /6O °° N// 250 °° ‘ /07"
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CITY OF NOVI Company Name
GENERATOR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE REPAIR CONTRACT /411/?& lean (rencra toes Sofet B v
PROPOSAL FORM

HOURLY RATES M-F 8am-5pm | M-F after 5pm Sat/Sun Holiday

Service/Repair S{;qDOQ i\LZ,OOO $110 ' OO 1150 O()

emergeney | 290,00 [$120.00 [#120.00 |%(50.00

MATERIALS - .

Percent Over o;

Contractor's 2 O /0

Cost

VA

WE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING ADDENDA:

'EXCEPTIONS/OTHER CHARGES/COMMENTS:

COMPANY NAME: ﬂiﬂéri‘can @d’h” cafocs Sales 4 Seruice L
ADDRESS: IER Deifieid Dr\, f\?& C

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE: J—ef{@ncg Ml < {339

AGENTS NAME: (Please print) Le 3 A aua ler

Dl oie c & M&M.@f s

/)(5/4//‘« M (/

AGENTS TITLE: (Please print)

AGENTS SIGNATURE:
TELEPHONE: ;?4&{ LA 4G9
FAX: AV L33.4914
DATE: 3/ 7/ /3
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